## TOWN OF BRISTOL REGULAR MEETING JUNE11, 2018

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr, David Parsons, Lauren Bolonda, Jeffrey Bliss, Fred Stressing, Ron Wilson, Sharon Miller, William Kenyon, Atty.-absent

The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. There was no one present who wished privilege of the floor.

A motion was made by David Parsons, seconded by Lauren Bolonda, and carried to approve the minutes of the May 14, 2018 meeting.

A motion was made by David Parsons, seconded by Lauren Bolonda, and carried to pay the following bills:

General Abstract 6 Vouchers	122-162	\$35,552.76
Highway Abstract13 Vouchers	5 1129-1155	\$77,002.74

A motion was made by David Parsons, seconded by Jeff Bliss, and carried to accept the Supervisor's financial reports for the months of February and March.

Ron Wilson, Highway Supt. submitted his monthly report. He received quotes for a 10wheel truck. They were from Tracey Road Equipment for \$237,337.00 and Regional International for \$226,362.52. A motion was made by Jeff Bliss and seconded by David Parsons to accept the bid of Regional International providing we obtain a letter of commitment on a scheduled delivery date (within reason). A roll call vote was taken. Jeff Bliss-Yes, Lauren Bolonda-Yes, David Parsons-Yes, Fred Stresing-Yes, Robert Green-Yes. Carried. He also received prices for a loader from Monroe Tractor-\$183,959.56 and Five Star Equipment-\$204,213.67 for consideration for the 2019 budget. The oiling and stoning has been done on Egypt and Vincent Hill Roads. They replaced four culverts on Forbes Road. Roadside mowing has started. The Supervisor requested that the crosswalk at the 4H Camp on Kear Road be remarked and that more care should be given to the appearance of the F550 truck. Fred Stressing will be meeting with Ron on Thurs. June 14 to review the GPS system at the Highway garage at 8:00 am. David Parsons asked to have the GPS get installed in Car 1 soon and have the truck lettered.

Sandy Riker, Secretary of the Planning and Zoning Boards, There reports are on file with the secretary.

Sandy Riker, Secretary for the Code Enforcement Officer, submitted the monthly report. Four building permits were issued. Eleven inspections were done in May. One Certificate of Compliance was issued. The annual training for Young Explosives was held on May 6&7 at the firehall. He has completed four annual fire inspections. He attended the Monroe County Fire Marshalls annual CEO 24- hour training course. A new single-family residence is being built on Rt 20A.

Committee Reports- Tom Stevens was not present to give a report on Fun Day. Fred Stresing reported that all organizations reported to do well financially. It was suggested that written parade rules be prepared for next year. Supervisor Green thanked Tom and his committee for a job well done.

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report.

A motion was made by Fred Stresing and seconded by Jeff Bliss and carried to accept all departmental reports.

There was no update from the committee appointed to review the Control of Animals (other than dogs) local law. They needed to reschedule their meeting.

A request has been received from several resident on Baptist Hill Road to have a speed limit posted on the road. A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by David Parsons and carried to request the DOT to investigate the matter.

The Supervisor told the Board that the Equalization Rate has been rated at 96%. That should change next year due to a revaluation of property in Town.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Fred Stresing and carried to authorize the Supervisor to sign the Agreement to extend the Snow & Ice contract with NYS DOT for a period of one year, now to expire June 20, 2020.

A request from Lyle Jenks, representing the Evergreen Cemetery Association, has been received concerning a drainage problem within the cemetery. Ron was asked to look at the situation and contact Lyle.

Lauren Bolonda had a few questions about the computer system with Integrated Systems. The Supervisor responded to her inquires.

A motion was made by Fred Stresing and seconded by Jeff Bliss and carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Miller Town Clerk